
AGENDA

Committee PUBLIC PROTECTION COMMITTEE

Date and Time 
of Meeting

TUESDAY, 5 SEPTEMBER 2017, 10.00 AM

Venue COMMITTEE ROOM 1 - COUNTY HALL

Membership Councillor Jackie Parry (Chair)
Councillors Murphy, Goddard, Hudson, Jacobsen, Lancaster, Mackie, 
Taylor, Wood and Williams

1  Apologies for Absence  

To receive apologies for absence.

2  Declarations of Interest  

To be made at the commencement of the agenda item in question, in accordance 
with the Members’ Code of Conduct.

3  Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6)

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the minutes of the meetings on 4 
July 2017 and 1 August 2017.

4  Information for Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers on Child Sexual 
Exploitation  (Pages 7 - 14)

Report of the Head of Shared Regulatory Services

Davina Fiore
Director Governance & Legal Services
Date:  Wednesday, 30 August 2017
Contact:  Graham Porter, 029 2087 3401, g.porter@cardiff.gov.uk

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg





This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

PUBLIC PROTECTION COMMITTEE

4 JULY 2017

Present: County Councillor Jackie Parry(Chairperson)
County Councillors Murphy, Goddard, Hudson, Jacobsen, 
Lancaster, Mackie, Taylor, Wood and Williams

1 :   CHAIRPERSON 

The Committee noted that Council on 25 May 2017 appointed County Councillor 
Parry as Chairperson of the Committee.

1 :   APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEE 

The Committee noted that Council on 25 May 2017 appointed the following Members 
to the Committee:

Councillors Bridgeman, Driscoll, Goddard, Hudson, Jacobsen, Lancaster, Mackie, 
Murphy, J Parry, Simmons, Taylor and Wood.

Members were asked to note that at Council on 29 June 2017 the membership of the 
Committee was further amended, as follows:

Councillors Goddard, Hudson, Jacobsen, Lancaster, Mackie, Murphy, J Parry, 
Taylor, Williams and Wood (2 vacancies)

3 :   TERMS OF REFERENCE 

The Committee’s Terms of Reference were noted.

4 :   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

No apologies for absence were received.

5 :   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

No declarations of interest were received.

6 :   MINUTES 

The minutes of the meetings held on 4 April, 23 April and 13 June 2017 were 
approved by the Committee as a correct record and were signed by the Chairperson.

7 :   PRESTIGE VEHICLE APPLICATION 

RESOLVED – That the Peugeot 508 SR saloon be approved as a prestige vehicle 
with a 10-year age restriction.

8 :   REVIEW OF GENERAL LICENCE FEES 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



The Committee received a report and Members were asked to consider approving 
proposed fees and charges for general licensing functions.

Members were advised that at its meeting on 7 June 2016 the Committee authorised 
the introduction of the current fees and charges for the general licensing functions.  
Details of the existing fees and charges were set out in the report.  The report also 
provided a comparison between the existing fees and the proposed new fees.

Officers indicated that the proposed fees had been calculated using the toolkit 
developed by the Wales Licensing Expert Panel.  The toolkit is used by all Welsh 
Local Authorities.  The toolkit provided consistency in fee-setting across Wales.

On 7 February 2017 the Committee received a report advising Members of the ruling 
of the European Court of Justice in the Hemming V Westminster case.  The ruling 
had implications for the way in which local authorities structure their fees.  The 
judgement recommended that fees should be structured to cover the cost of 
application, which an additional cost that is only paid by successful applicants to 
cover the cost of running and enforcement of the licensing regime.

With the ECJ ruling in mind, the report before the Committee divided the cost of 
general licensing fees into two separate charges – application fees and grant fees.

Member of the Committee discussed the proposed fee structure.  Members noted 
that the application fee was higher than the grant fee in all instances other than Sex 
Establishment Licences.  Officers advised that new Sex Establishment Licences 
require a report to be presented to the Committee and the additional officer time is 
reflected in the fees.

Officers provided a further explanation of those functions taken into consideration, 
and what may not be, when fees are calculated.

RESOLVED – That the proposed fees and charges outlined in the report are 
approved with an implementation date of 1 August 2017.

The meeting terminated at 10.50 am

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Page 2



This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB COMMITTEE

4 JULY 2017

Present: County Councillor Jackie Parry(Chairperson)
County Councillors Mackie and Murphy

1 :   HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE MATTERS 

RESOLVED – That the following matters be dealt with as indicated:

(1) Application 1

Licence suspended for 7 days for refusal of a fare.

(2) Application 2

Licence suspended for 5 days for refusal of a fare.

(3) Application 3

Licence suspended for 14 days for erratic driving and abuse of a member 
of the public.

(4) Application 4

No further action.

(5) Application 5

Adjourned for 1 month.

(6) Application 6

Deferred sine die

(7) Application 7

Application for the grant of a hackney carriage/private hire drivers licence 
approved.

The meeting terminated at Time Not Specified

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB COMMITTEE

1 AUGUST 2017

Present: County Councillor Jackie Parry(Chairperson)
County Councillors Murphy and Mackie

1 :   HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE MATTERS 

RESOLVED – That the following matters be dealt with as indicated:

(1) Application 1

Application Rejected as a result of the information on Police statement.

(2) Application 2

Licence suspended for 7 days following abusive behaviour.

(3) Application 3

License revoked. 

(4) Application 4

License Granted.

(5)

(6)

(7)

Application 5

License Granted subject to medical clarification of fit for work.

Application 6

License Granted

Application 7

License Refused. 

The meeting terminated at Time Not Specified

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg.

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



What is Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE)?
Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) is a hidden form of child abuse and is a 
crime. CSE involves both male and female children being tricked, coerced or 
manipulated into sexual acts. It is very unlikely that children who are sexually 
exploited will tell the adults around them what is going on. This might be 
because they don’t think anything is wrong or because they are afraid.

Children might be given physical things such as alcohol, drugs or gifts like 
trainers or jewellery by the abuser. The abuser may also draw children in by 
making them believe they are in a relationship. A child is unable to see that 
they are being used for sex because the abuser has tricked them or may hold 
power over them in some way. For example, they may have an explicit photo 
of the child that they use to threaten them and make them do what they 
want. This grooming and abuse can start online before happening in person 
and can take place within groups of friends of a similar age.

Abusers know how to target vulnerable children and they are skilled in 
approaching them and gaining their trust. This makes it difficult for exploited 
children to see and understand what is happening to them when they are 
being targeted, controlled, manipulated and used. 

Where does it take place?
Child Sexual Exploitation and grooming happens in public places like hotels, 
pubs, clubs, takeaways, fast food outlets and parks, but it mostly takes place 
in people’s homes. Child Sexual Exploitation happens in every area of the UK. 
Cardiff is no exception.

Page 8



What can you do?
You are the eyes and ears of our 
city. CSE is a hidden form of abuse 
and the abusers rely upon the 
silence of those involved in order 
to operate. CSE cannot be dealt 
with by the police alone. By working 
together with the police and other 
agencies you can help make the 
difference to a child in danger.
Everyone who comes into contact 
with children has a role to play in 
safeguarding. Keeping children safe 
is everyone’s responsibility.

Page 9



Spot the signs
What would you do if you have a bad feeling about a child or young person 
you have come into contact with?

Example 1
You are working a night shift and a young person gets into your taxi with 
a visibly older person. This does not look like a young person with a parent 
or sibling. The older person asks for them to be taken to a hotel. You 
suspect that the young person may be under the age of 18.

What would you do?
As there is an immediate danger to the young person, you should 
contact the police and tell them of your concerns as soon as possible by 
contacting 999.

Example 2
You are working a night shift when you pick up a pre-booked fare. A young 
person gets into your vehicle with a visibly older person. The pre-booked 
destination is a private address. The conversation and actions of the older 
person make you uncomfortable and you hear them talking about sexual 
activity. You suspect that the young person may be under the age of 18.

What would you do?
As there is an immediate danger to the young person, you should 
contact the police and tell them of your concerns as soon as possible by 
contacting 999.

Page 10



Example 3
You are waiting outside a pub at 11:30pm when you notice a young 
person leaving the premises who appears to be very drunk. The young 
person is approached by someone they don’t seem to know who offers 
them a ride home. The young person is joined outside by their friends 
from the pub and doesn’t get in the car.

What would you do?
As there is no immediate danger to the young person, you should take 
them to the address and call 101 to inform the police about your concerns. 

Example 4
Your booked pickup is a club at 4.30am where three young people, who 
appear to be drunk, are waiting for you. The pre-booked destination is a 
private address. You think the individuals may be aged under age 18. 

What would you do?
As there is no immediate danger to the youths, you should take them to 
the address and call 101 to inform the police about your concerns. 

Example 5
You are booked to pick up at midnight from an address you know 
provides supported accommodation to vulnerable people including 
children aged 16 and 17 years. A young person you think may be under 
18 gets in and is met at the destination by someone who looks much 
older who pays the fare. 

What would you do? 
As there may be an immediate danger to the child, you should contact 
the police and tell them of your concerns as soon as possible by 
contacting 999.

Page 11



You may overhear or see something in 
your car you are not happy with, or hear 
conversations at work between other drivers. 
Always listen to your gut instinct; if you see 
something that doesn’t seem right pass it on. 

Page 12



‘Pass it on!’
If you have seen or heard something that concerns you, call the police to 
talk to them about what you have observed. If you are concerned for the 
immediate safety of a child, phone 999. If there are no immediate concerns 
you can ring 101 for advice. 

Make a note of what happened. Include as much information as possible 
such as descriptions of people, names or nick names and car registration 
numbers. You can use the pages at the end of this guide to record any 
information about vehicles, properties or people of concern. Making notes 
straight away can help you recall vital information that may help the police if 
they have to take action. 

If you identify venues or areas of concern you can pass this on to police on 
101. You can also contact your local neighbourhood policing team, licensing 
department, public protection units and children’s services for further advice 
and guidance. 

DO NOT put off that call to the Police. The Police will respond to all calls of 
concern.

Remember this is a HIDDEN CRIME.
Make the call – make the difference to the child. 

Page 13



Sharing Information
Information that would be most helpful to include when reporting an 
incident to the police

•	 Person description 

•	 Time and date of sighting

•	 Male/Female 

•	 Age

•	 Build/Height

•	 Ethnicity (White, Black, Dual Heritage, Asian, Chinese, other)

•	 Languages spoken

•	 Accent

•	 Clothing

•	 Hair colour/type

•	 Additional Information
	 �(What happened? Where? Were they carrying anything? Where did 

they go? Did they have any distinguishing features? Did you hear 
them speak?)

•	 Vehicle description 

•	 Time and date of sighting

•	 Vehicle colour

•	 Make/Model

•	 Clothing

•	 Registration/Part-registration

•	 Additional information
	 �(What happened? Where? Who was in the vehicle? How many 

occupants? Where did they go? Did they have any distinguishing 
features?)

Page 14


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	Minutes , 04/07/2017 Public Protection Sub Committee
	Minutes Public Pack, 01/08/2017 Public Protection Sub Committee
	Minutes


	4 Information for Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers on Child Sexual Exploitation

